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Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St, Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please continue the following case to the February Commission docket: 

Case No, 14326 de novo (Oil Conservation Division/Nacogdoches Oil & Gas, Inc.) 

This is a joint request with the Division, based upon ongoing negotiations for an in 
resolution of this matter -- Nacogdoches is reviewing ACO prepared by the Division. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

James Brucer^ 

Attorney for Nacogdoches Oil & Gas, Inc. 

cc: Mikal Altomare 


